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FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: 9/14/2012

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: HID Global Corporation FCC ID: JQ6-MCLASSRPK40E

We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: HID
Global Corporation, product description: iICLASS Rev E Reader (FCC: JQ6-MCLASSRPKA40E, Original Grant Date:
06/04/2012). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

1) Addition of LCD Display
2) Addition of non-radio Bio Reader
3) Addition of RS485 Module

Sincerely,

FAA Cometl

Robert Cresswell / Manager — Compliance Engineer
HID Global Corporation

15730 Barranca Parkway, Irvine, CA 92618
rcresswell@hidglobal.com / 303-404-6718
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